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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION AMENDMENT NO. 002 

Request for Quotation Amendment no. 002 is raised for the following reason: 

• To address questions pertaining to the KVM specifications; 

 

Question 1 

2. Signal Inputs/outputs 

a. Keyboard and mouse signals will be USB 3.0 --   Can you please provide more detail?   

Are you looking for any specific keyboard and mouse models to be supported?   

Answer 1 

No particular models of keyboards are needed. Just want USB 3.0 support. 

Question 2 

If I am bidding on the specified unit on the tender, am I still required to fill out the Substantiation of 

Technical Compliance Form? 

Answer 2 

Under section 3.4 of the solicitation document, Substantiation of Technical Compliance (Attachment C - 

Substantiation of Technical Compliance): 

Attachment C is only mandatory if the vendor proposes a different product than what is 

referenced in Annex B – List of deliverables and prices. 
 

Question 3 

Can I quote this in US currency? 

Answer 3 

No, please quote in CAN currency. 

Question 4 

The delivery of this product could take from 8 to 12 weeks to be completed, will that delivery period be 

acceptable? 

Answer 4 

Yes this is acceptable. Full delivery must be completed by March 31st, 2020. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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